CYNGOR CYMUNEDOL CEFN CRIBWR CEFN CRIBWR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Wednesday 8th October, 2014. Councillor D. Dimond, Chairman.

Present: Councillors D. Dimond, C. Holmes, D. Evans, J. B. Johnson, M. Grabham, H. J. David, C. Howe and M. Goudge.

- 1. Apologies: J. Short.
- **2. Declarations of interest received in writing:** Councillors H. J. David, D. Dimond, M. Goudge and D. Evans declared an interest in all matters concerning the Cefn Cribwr Community Association as members of that organisation. Councillor H. J. David declared an interest in all planning matters as a member of Bridgend County Borough Council. Councillor H. J. David declared an interest in all matters concerning the Y Cefn Gwyrdd as a member of that organisation.
- **3. Minutes:** The minutes of the Cefn Cribwr Community Council meeting of Wednesday 10th September, 2014 with the correction to item 8. that it is No. 24 John Street not No. 25, were adopted and signed as a true record.

4. Matters arising:

Daffodil Bulbs: The Clerk reported that Peter John had commenced planting 15 sacks of bulbs throughout the village as per the agreed plan. The Clerk still has 5 sacks of bulbs available for members of the community to plant as well.

Annual Financial Return 2013/14: The Clerk reported that he had received notification from Mazars LLP of the conclusion of the external audit. The Clerk has placed the public notice to this effect.

5. Footpaths:

It was agreed that the Clerk should proceed to instruct Peter John to carry out the final cut of the footpath network in preparation for the winter.

6. Clerk's Report:

Correspondence: Council noted the following items:

Peter Black AM: Advice surgery poster.

Cefn Cribwr Community Association: Stage refurbishment. -£1,000 grant awarded

Bills for payment:

Clerks Salary for September '14 (S. P 27):	£313.35
HMRC:	£78.40
Mazars LLP - Audit fee 2013/14:	£246.00
D L Jones – reimbursement for Daffodil Bulbs:	£383.40
H & T Proctor – Fertilizer:	£19.10

Planning

Applications:

Mr. G Purser: The White Lion, Bedford Road- Change of use to residential dwelling.

Applications granted:

Mr. G. Mason, 23 Bedford Rd: Flat roof garage to rear.

Financial Statement:

As on 5^{th} October, 2014.

 Community Account
 £349.02

 Deposit Account (B.M.M)
 £35,707.99

 TOTAL
 £36,057.01

Current Liabilities (in no particular order):

Budgetary Items to March '15£27,000.00Bills for payment October '14£1,040.25£28,040.25

Available undesignated Surplus / (Deficit)

£8,016.76

7. Members Reports:

There were no reports.

8. War Memorial, Pentice site and Bus Shelters:

The Clerk reported that he, Councillor H. J. David, Councillor C. Holmes, Susan Evans (REACH) and Geoff Whittington had met that afternoon about the projects and their progress:

GW confirmed that all 3 projects will be completed and claims and supporting documentation submitted by Friday 31st October 2014.

Project work to be completed as follows:

- A. Bedford Park entrance feature Ground works hard-core surface and tarmac entrance. Works to the adjoining walls rendering side wall facing Valleys to Coast property and install Estate fencing to said wall. Raised curb with raised wild flower bed next to said wall Community Council also to explore options for seeding and maintaining this. Look at what can be done possibly tarmac around exterior of feature wall. Look at what can be done with the party wall and check with Valleys to Coast if they are responsible or for contribution towards cost.
- B. Two bus shelters by common Rendered, painted, new roof and slate tiles. Bus Shelter which was formally war memorial Sandblasted and new roof tiles roof structure to be checked. Check price for painting inside.
- C. Common entrance Foundations to be built and monoliths installed, pathway to be made good.
- **9. Bins at Cae Gof Playing Fields:** Councillor H J David reported that he had received a request from CCAC to install more bins at Cae Gof Playing Fields. The cost of installing three bins is £1,500 and BCBC have asked for a contribution of £700 towards this. It was agreed that the Clerk would write to CCAC & CCBGC and ask them for a contribution of £200 each towards this with Council making a contribution of £300.
- 10. A.O.B.: There was no other business.
- 11. Date of Next Meeting: 7pm, Wednesday 12th November, 2014 at the Cefn Cribwr Community Centre.

David Lloyd Jones, Clerk, October 2014.